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Subject:

Thx Gabe. Unfortunately, I don’t believe PG&E will have citations to share before the actual
filing, given our management review process. We will be happy to compile the citations in our
filing after we file for convenient access by parties. We also can provide copies or links for the
record if that would be useful for the Commission and parties as well.

Chris Warner
PG&E Law

415-973-6695

From: Petlin, Gabriel [mailto:gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:03 AM
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'jpacheco@semprautilities.com'; 'JCorralejo@LBCgla.org'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com’;
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'holly@SunrunHome.com'; 'jffine@edf.org’; Weidemann, Mareijke; 'matt.vespa@sierraclub.org’;
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Torres, Elise; Petlin, Gabriel; Fortune, Hazlyn; McKinney, Jeanne; Watts-Zagha, Karen Camille; Tan,
Lee-Whei; Zafar, Marzia; Kito, Michele; Mutialu, Rajan; Benjamin, Robert; Levin, Robert; Murtishaw,
Scott; St. Marie, Stephen; Gibbs, Syreeta; Sullivan, Timothy J.; Kao, Valerie; Zhang, Zhen;
'‘Lynn.Marshall@Energy.Ca.GoV'; 'patrick.saxton@energy.ca.gov'; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; Benjamin,
Robert

Subject: R.12-06-013 - Request for Informal Exchange of Research Paper Citations

Dear Parties to R.12-06-013,

In the March 19, 2013 Ruling from ALJ McKinney, Attachment A “Questions for Rate Design
Proposals” question #2 asks parties to “support your proposal with evidence citing research
conducted in California or other jurisdictions.”

In an effort to exchange research paper citations among parties, we invite parties to send to the
Energy Divisions citations of research they believe could be potentially informative to this
proceeding. If you have citations that you would like to share with all parties please send
them to Gabe Petlin by April 30", T will consolidate the suggested citations and send them to
all parties as an information resource. We are doing this for the convenience of all parties
and the Energy Division does not endorse any research citation nor pre-judge whether any
citations would be potentially entered into the record of the proceeding. If any party would
like to cite research to support their proposal they will need to submit the evidence with their
proposal or reply comments at that time.

Thank you for your assistance.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst
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